
Faculty Senate Agenda 
April 2020 #375 

 
 
TO:  Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM:  Dr. Wes Cochran, Faculty Senate President 
 
RE:  Agenda for meeting #375, April 8, 2020 

This will be a Skype meeting, invites were sent to all Senators 
 
 

Conference ID: 905349  Please mute your line as to eliminate excess noise. 
 
 

I. Call to order – Dr. Wes Cochran, Faculty Senate President  
 

II. Speaker via Skype: TTU Athletics Update- Brian Shannon, Faculty Athletic Rep and 
Kirby Hocutt, TTU Director of Athletics 

 
III. Approval of minutes, meeting #374, March 11, 2020 

 
 

IV. Old Business:  Bylaw change to allow distant participation,  This TBA, probably at next 
FS meeting. 
 

V. New Business: Proposal for Grading Options for Undergraduate Students 
 

 
VI. Reports & Updates No committee reports, or liaison reports. 

 
VII. Announcements: Elections for Faculty Senators for 20-21. Voting link open from 

April 8 (8am) to April 14 (5pm) http://www.ttu.edu/vote 
 

 
VIII. Adjournment.   

http://www.ttu.edu/vote

